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From: Hassan Azzi <hassan.azzi@nouvelon.ca>

Sent: October 5, 2021 8:24 AM

To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)

Subject: From École secondaire catholique Jeunesse-Nord Blind River  

On behalf of the École secondaire catholique Jeunesse-Nord school community, we wish to underline our appreciation 
of Cameco Corporation’s Blind River refinery.  
 
As a small French-language secondary school, we are able to offer various cultural activities, and offer students the 
opportunity to take part in sports teams and committees in large part through the support of community partners such 
as Cameco. Their generous contributions and donations help pay for new team uniforms, sports equipment and 
transportation for many extracurricular activities and competitions. Also, our community partners have supported many 
student-led initiatives in the past such as the “Fill-the-crib” campaign which helped collect donations for local families in 
need.  
 
It is through the support of generous community partners such as Cameco Corporation that ÉSC Jeunesse-Nord is able 
to teach and shape the future leaders of tomorrow.  
 
 
 

Hassan Azzi  
Directeur d'école  
École secondaire catholique Jeunesse-Nord , Blind River   
Tél. 705-356-1688 
École Sainte-Anne, Spanish  
Tél. 705-844-2348 
hassan.azzi@nouvelon.ca 
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